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February 6, 1963,

Mr, Maurice Nittler,
1755 5o, Vallejo St.,
Denver 23, Colorado,
Dear Mr. Nittler;

Thank you for your letter of January 30 with
regard to reception of CKLG between 11:30 and 12:20 PST.

We take pleasure in verifying your report as
correct and are pleased you were able to hear us enough to

give such a detailed account of our programming,

Thank you again for your interest and we will
look forward to hearing from you again.

Yours very truly,
MOFFAT BROADCASTING LTD,,
o y

Helmut Glaser,
Engineer,

‘“THE GOOD MUSIC STATION” ﬁ



